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My dear Mr. Malcolms 6M m'u .c‘a.a(p:_r.(" ‘Q""‘\'

anxcl g At
I take the liberty of submting to you herewlth a f»l] l)l!

copy of the draft of a protocol of exchange to be used ‘/L*H Aléi i
u.tu-un."
on the occaslon of the exchange of ratifications of the

treaty amending in thelr application to New Zealand the A@?éé’
provisions of the treaty for the Advancement of Peace of
1914, now in force between the United States and Great
Britain.
I should be grateful to receive any suggestions
which you would be dlsposed to make in regard to this
protocol.
I have sent coplesgs of similar protocols to Mr. Allard
of the Canadian Legation and to Mr. Heydon of the Australian
Legation.

Sincerely yours,
Enclosure:

Draft of Protocol 7 % ,ﬂ/ o
of Exchange. %{Wéx S%e N oy

Charles M. Barnes,
Chief, Treaty Division.

A. C. E. Malcolm, Egquire,
Becond Secretary,
British Embassy. o |




